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From: Jeremy Ryan
To: Police Chief Search
Subject: Registration for meeting on 12/18
Date: Friday, December 18, 2020 12:07:59 AM

Please put me down for 12/18 public hearing name Jeremy Ryan address 6666 Odana Rd #263
Madison WI 53719 not representing an organization thanks!

Jeremy Ryan

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020, 9:26 AM Police Chief Search
<policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

That’ll do!

You will be the fourteenth person called on during the public comment section of the
meeting this evening. All of the meeting information, including the agenda and the zoom
link, is on the city website:

https://www.cityofmadison.com/clerk/meeting-schedule/police-and-fire-commission-107

Please make sure that you use your own name as the Zoom screen name to make it easier for 
the chair to recognize and unmute you. Just like last time (and unlike other city meetings) 
you will control your own camera.

Mike Quieto

City Clerk’s Office

From: Jeremy Ryan 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Police Chief Search <policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Re: Registration for meeting on 12/14
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Jeremy Ryan 

6666 Odana Rd #263

Madison, WI 53719

Do wish to speak and not representing any organization whatsoever.  Is that good?

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020, 9:22 AM Police Chief Search
<policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

The form you just sent is entirely blank.

From: Jeremy Ryan 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 8:40 AM
To: Police Chief Search <policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com> 
Subject: Re: Registration for meeting on 12/14

Sorry forgot to attach. 

On Mon, Dec 14, 2020, 8:10 AM Police Chief Search
<policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Ryan,

You will need to either submit the registration form or answer the questions from the form in
the body of an email before being recognized to speak.
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Mike Quieto

City Clerk’s Office

From: Jeremy Ryan 
Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 1:13 AM
To: Police Chief Search <policechiefsearch@cityofmadison.com> 
Subject: Registration for meeting on 12/14

Please accept this as my registration thanks!

Jeremy Ryan 
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